

Message

From: CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT [/O=OH/OU=TORONTO/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=190928]
Sent: 05/04/2017 2:43:08 PM
To: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE [/o=OH/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=217097]
Subject: FW: Major Decisions matrix_Apr 4_17_v1.1.docx
Attachments: Major Decisions matrix_Apr 4_17_v1.1.docx

Ken – I developed this matrix this morning and sent around for comment. Thought I would circulate to you to see if this is generally what you had in mind.

Carlo

Carlo Crozzoli | Senior Vice President, Corporate Business Development and Strategy | Ontario Power Generation
700 University Ave, Toronto, ON M5G 1X6 | T 416-592-6389 | C 416-573-5111 | E carlo.crozzoli@opg.com

From: CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT
Sent: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 12:23 PM
To: ELLIOTT Glen -CBUSDEV&STRT; LEE John -TREASURY; WONG Leslie -LAWDIV
Subject: Major Decisions matrix_Apr 4_17_v1.1.docx



Major Decisions
matrix_Apr 4_17...

John/Glen/Les,

I took a stab at developing the decision matrix. Rather than creating a risk matrix, I tried to capture the big decisions we made and how they impact three key stakeholders (OPG, Province, Customers).

Please review and let me know what you think.

Carlo